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following the Battle of Antietam on September 17, and in the subsequent actions in 1863 and 1864 the 
Confederate forces would treat mid-Maryland as hostile territory (Reed 2011 :48, 54). 

The war years brought hundreds of thousands of soldiers to the region, which took an enormous toll on 
the agricultural output. Both armies foraged extensively to feed soldiers and horses, barns and farmhouses 
became hospitals for the sick and wounded, fields of crops were trampled, and horses were pressed into 
army service. Southern forces initially attempted to compensate farmers for goods by paying them in 
Confederate money, but this process was abandoned by 1864 when Maryland was viewed as federal 
territory open for plunder (Reed 2011:48, 57-58). Federal forces also offered farmers compensation 
through a claims process, but proof of loyalty was required and the process sometimes took several years 
(Reed 2011:52-53). Over the course of the war the region saw three major actions and countless smaller 
raids, skirmishes, and other troop movements, resulting in thousands of dollars in damage to mid­
Maryland farms. Recovery during the post-war decades was often slow, and many farmers were unable to 
reclaim their pre-war prosperity (Reed 2011 :60). 

The latter half of the nineteenth century brought unprecedented changes to mid-Maryland farms. As 
farmers struggled to recover from the destruction of the Civil War, they found themselves faced with 
increased competition, growing urbanization, and economic uncertainty. All of these factors would 
undermine the traditional grain-based economy of Frederick County and drive the transition towards more 
diversified economic practices. 

The same rail connections that benefited Maryland grain farmers during earlier decades became a 
detriment after the war as they allowed for the shipment of massive amounts of Midwestern wheat to east 
coast milling centers (Reed 2011 :63-64). The process of grinding the hard red wheat commonly grown on 
the Great Plains required new technology in order to maximize efficiency. Roller mills, patented in 1880, 
soon became the standard in milling technology, and many Maryland mill owners struggled to upgrade 
their facilities (Reed 2011:64). The majority of Frederick County mill owners were unable to pay for the 
expensive steel roller equipment in order to compete with larger industrial mills; by the end of the 
nineteenth century, the few mills that survived did so by producing livestock feed. 

Mid-Maryland farmers also faced growing urbanization and labor migrations during the decades 
following the Civil War. By 1910, over 40 per cent of Maryland's population lived in the city of 
Baltimore, while the cities of Cumberland and Hagerstown also grew rapidly to become the second and 
third most populous cities in the state, respectively (Reed 2011:65). Industrial and manufacturing 
industries thrived in these cities, drawing in laborers from all over rural Maryland. Much of this industrial 
growth bypassed Frederick, due to the city's location along a rail spur rather than a main rail line. 
Frederick grew during this time, but at a slower rate than the aforementioned cities; by 1910, the 
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population had risen to only 10,411 (Reed 2011 :65). Many farm laborers moved to cities in search of 
work as wheat prices stagnated and new machinery reduced the amount oflabor required (Reed 2011:67). 

The growth of Baltimore and other urban centers forced mid-Maryland farmers to transition away from 
wheat production and towards more diverse agricultural production. Dairy and orchard produce would 
overtake grains as mid-Maryland farms adapted to support growing urban populations in Baltimore and 
Washington. Faster rail transport, coupled with the invention of the refrigerated rail car in 1875, allowed 
fresh farm products to survive longer and be shipped further. During the second half of the nineteenth 
century, the number of orchards in Frederick County expanded and, by 1880, fruit processing was the 
third largest industry in Maryland (Reed 2011 :70). Fresh fruit was taken directly to Washington, 
Baltimore, and Philadelphia, and mid-Maryland produce was transported to markets all over the east coast 
(Reed 2011:70). Several canneries were established in Frederick to take advantage of the region's 

productivity. 

Agricultural diversification during this period also led to the rise of commercial dairying, which would 
come to dominate Frederick County agriculture through much of the twentieth century. Small numbers of 
"milch cows" were common on mid-Maryland farms throughout the nineteenth century, and farmers 
typically produced several hundred pounds of butter annually. By 1910, the average dairy herd had 
increased to twenty cows, and excess milk was being sold to local creameries and to creameries in 
Baltimore (Reed 2011:71). Butter remained the most popular way to extend the shelf life of dairy 
products, and butter factories that could produce thousands of pounds of butter daily were established in 
Frederick and Carroll counties. Commercial ice cream manufacturers also were founded, beginning with 
C.F. Main of Middletown in 1911 (Reed 2011:71-72). The shift from grain to commercial dairy 
production altered the rural landscape as more fields were left in pasture or planted in clover or other hay 
crops (Reed 2011:74 ). Some wheat was still grown as a cash crop, however, corn was produced primarily 
for livestock feed. By the eve of the Great Depression, the statewide production of wheat amounted to 
$9,053,000, while dairy had grown to $25,156,000 in gross income (Reed 2011:75). 

Urban migration was intensified by the Great Depression and America's involvement in the Second 
World War. The drought of 1930 cost Maryland farmers over $38 million in losses, while multiple bank 
failures exacerbated the situation for struggling farmers (Reed 2011 :75). Many farmers left mid-Maryland 
in search of work in nearby cities. The farmers who remained continued to adapt towards dairy farming 
by altering and renovating farm buildings. Electricity became common place in rural Maryland during the 
1930s, allowing dairies to adopt electrical refrigeration. Older bank barns were relegated to hay storage 
and housing for other livestock as specially constructed concrete-block dairy barns became commonplace 
(Reed 2011:76). The urban migration that typified the period preceding World War II was partially 
reversed during the decades following the war. Middle-class city dwellers, encouraged by the availability 
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of land and the new interstate highway system, moved to newly created suburban developments. Rural 
land that once comprised dairy and wheat farms transitioned into residential communities for commuters 
working in Washington or Baltimore, setting a precedent that continues into the twenty-first century 
(Reed 2011:76). 

Property History 

Property-specific agricultural census data were recorded in 1850, 1860, 1870, and 1880. Data specific to 
the Basil Harding Farmstead were available for 1850 and 1860; no data associated with the owners of the 
property were present in the 1870 or 1880 agricultural census. 

The property comprising the core of the Basil Harding Farmstead was acquired by Basil Harding's 
grandfather, Christian Harding. In 1811, John Burkhart sold 28 acres of land to Christian Harding for the 
sum of $1, 140.00. The parcel was described as "part of a tract of Land called peace and plenty, which 
said tract was originally on the nineteenth day of March one thousand seven hundred and eighty four 
granted George Burkhart for nine hundred twenty eight and a half acres" (FCLR WR 41 :439). In 1831, 
Christian Harding purchased 78 acres of land, described as "part of a tract or parcel of land called Norris' 
Purchase, and part of an adjoining tract, called Peace and Plenty," from Eli and Sarah Norris for the sum 
of $3,354.00 (FCLR JS 38:234). 

In 1848, Christian Harding bequeathed the combined property to Basil Harding and Margaret Ann 
Harding, the children of his deceased son Christian (FCW GME 3 :346). The 1850 census records Basil 
and Margaret Ann residing in the household of Philip Harding; however, the census notes that Basil, aged 
21, was a farmer who owned land valued at $3,000.00 (US Census 1850). The Agricultural Census 
records Philip Harding as owner/manager of two parcels of land. The second of these parcels, consisting 
of 80 acres of improved land and 20 acres of unimproved land and valued at $3,000.00, is consistent with 
the parcel inherited by Basil and Margaret Ann Harding and likely represents their inheritance from their 
grandfather. The census notes that the farm produced 200 bushels of wheat, 20 bushels of Irish potatoes, 
10 tons of hay, ten bushels of clover seed, and one pound of hops. Although no livestock was recorded on 
the property, the value of animals slaughtered was listed at $100.00 (Hitselberger and Dem 1978:528-
529). 

In 1853, Basil Harding purchased Margaret Ann Harding Glissan's interest in the property for the sum of 
$1,596.00 (FCLR ES 4:71). The 1860 census records Basil Harding, aged 30, as a farmer owning real 
estate valued at $4,000.00 and personal estate valued at $2,000.00. Harding's household included his 
wife, Margaret E. (aged 31); their children, Charles (aged 6) and Mary (aged 2); and, a household servant 
named Sarah Crab (aged 16) (U.S. Census 1860). 
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In 1860, Harding's farm consisted of 94 acres of improved land and 12 acres of unimproved land. His 
farm value was recorded as $4,000.00 and his farm implements were valued at $400.00. Harding owned 
four horses, five milch cows, four "other cattle," three sheep, and 15 swine; the total value of his livestock 
was listed at $750.00. Harding's milch cows produced 400 pounds of butter that year. In addition, 
Harding slaughtered $120.00 worth of livestock. In 1860, the farm produced 300 bushels of wheat, 20 
bushels of rye, 320 bushels of Indian com, 20 bushels of oats, 12 tons of hay, and IO bushels of Irish 
potatoes (U.S. Agricultural Census 1860). 

Basil Harding died in 1866. Neither his widow, Margaret E. Harding, nor his son, Charles Harding, 
appears in the 1870 or 1880 agricultural census (U.S. Agricultural Census 1870, 1880). It is possible that 
Margaret Harding either employed a manager during this period or the property was occupied by a tenant 
farmer. 

In 1891, Basil Harding's widow, Margaret E. Harding made two small additions to the property. In May, 
she purchased a 73-perch parcel from Isaac and Lucinda Russel for the sum of $150.00 (FCLR WIP 
13:588). The following month she acquired a 3-112-perch parcel from Nicholas W. Hammond (FCLR JLJ 
1:87). 

In 1907, the property was sold to Silas K. Utz as a result of Equity Case #8158, determining the heirs of 
Basil Harding (FCER STH 7 /1; FCLR STH 280:457). An advertisement related to an order of sale from a 
1925 Equity Case (FCER EGH 7:320) was transcribed in the original MIHP form for the Basil Harding 
Farmstead. The advertisement reads as follows: 

... 104 A, 1R,33 1/2 sq P ... improved with a 2 1/2 story stone dwelling house containing 
9 rooms, with good cellar, a fine bank barn about 75 x 40 feet with stable cemented and 
iron stauchions for 24 cows, with big cistern back of barn, wagin [sic] shed, com house, 
machine shed, chicken house, with fine spring of water piped to the house and the barn, 
fine dairy and wash house. There is a small, well-bearing fruit orchard ... [MIHP F-5-47] 

The property was sold to Charles Etzler in 1926 (FCLR EGH 356:287) and to Waher E. Burall in 1929 
(FCLR EGH 379:35). Walter and Addie Burall expanded their holdings with the acquisition of two 
additional parcels in the 1940s (FCLR ECW 428:286, ECW 464:14). The property remained in the Burall 
family until 1956 when it was sold to Jack McGolerick (FCLR ECW 566:67). 

The agricultural output of the Basil Harding Farmstead is consistent with the agricultural trends identified 
by Reed (2011) in Tillers of the Soil. Like other farms in Frederick County, cultivation was focused on 
grain production, with a particular emphasis on wheat and com. Livestock numbers for 1860 generally are 
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consistent with the larger pattern of limited livestock noted by Reed (2011 :41 ). Agricultural census data 
were unavailable for the property in 1870 and 1880. 
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F-5-0047 2013-04-13 01 - - House, south elevation, looking north 

F-5-0047 2013-04-13 02 - - Barn complex, looking north 

F-5-0047 2013-04-13 03 - - Farmstead overview, looking northwest 
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Based on the available information, the Basil Harding Farmstead, located at 6219A Green 
Valley Road in southeastern Frederick County, is eligible for the Maryland Register of 
Historic Properties. The two-story stone farmhouse was constructed in two sections. The 
oldest is thought to have been constructed by 1800 and is now the rear wing. The main 
section of the house dates to 1885. The property also contains the ruins of an early 19th 
century springhouse and a smokehouse, wood shed and chicken house dating to the last quarter 
of the 19th century. Also on the property is a bank barn with attached wagon shed. The 
farmstead is eligible under Criterion C as a largely intact 19th century farmstead which 
conveys a sense of the rich agricultural heritage of Frederick County. Furthermore, the 
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~he beginning and the other at the end of the 19th century. 
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MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA - HISTORIC CONTEXT 

I. Geographic Region: 

Eastern Shore 
Western Shore 

_x __ Piedmont 

Western Maryland 

(all Eastern Shore counties, and Cecil) 
(Anne Arundel, Calvert, Charles, 
Prince George's and St. Mary's) 

(Baltimore City, Baltimore, Carroll, 
Frederick, Harford, Howard, Montgomery) 

(Allegany, Garrett and Washington) 

II. Chronological/Developmental Periods: 

Paleo-Indian 
Early Archaic 
Middle Archaic 
Late Archaic 
Early Woodland 
Middle Woodland 
Late Woodland/Archaic 
Contact and Settlement 

_x~- Rural Agrarian Intensification 
_x __ Agricultural-Industrial Transition 
-~X- Industrial/Urban Dominance 

Modern Period 
Unknown Period ( __ prehistoric 

III. Prehistoric Period Themes: 

Subsistence 
Settlement 

Political 
Demographic 
Religion 
Technology 
Environmental 

V. Resource Type: 

Category: 

Adaption 

Buildin s 

Historic Environment: Rural 

_x __ 

Historic Function(s) and Use(s): 

10000-7500 B.C. 
7500-6000 B.C. 
6000-4000 B.C. 
4000-2000 B.C. 
2000-500 B.C. 
500 B.C. - A.D. 900 
A.D. 900-1600 
A.D. 1570-1750 
A.D. 1680-1815 
A.D. 1815-1870 
A.D. 1870-1930 
A.D. 1930-Present 

historic) 

IV. Historic Period Themes: 

Agriculture 
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, 
and Community Planning 
Economic (Commercial and Industrial) 
Government/Law 
Military 
Religion 
Social/Educational/Cultural 
Transportation 

Dwelling-single residence; domestic outbuildings 

Agricultural-animal shelter. food storage, outbuildings 

Known Design Source: 



F-5-47 
Basil Harding Fa:rmstead ca. 1800-1885 
New Market vicinity 
Private 

The Basil Harding Fa:rmstead is a tv.o-story, tv.o-section stone dwelling 

built originally as a 1-1/2 story dwelling alx:>ut 1800 and extended by a dated 

1885 stone IPain section and a tv.o-story extension containing a kitchen at the 

same tirre. The oldest section has beaded board doors and original hardware, a 

rrolded IPaTitelpiece, and a flanking paneled cupboard. The 1885 section has a 

turned nev.rel post and oak balustrade, grained wcod trim, and chirmeys built for 

wcod stoves rather than open fires. The fa:rmstead also contains a f rarre 

srrokehouse, a wcod shed, a chicken house, the ruins of a stone springhouse, a 

bank barn with an attached wagon shed/corn crib, and a buggy shed, all except 

the springhouse dating from the last quarter of the 19th century. The farm was 

probably established by Christian Harding, the father of Basil Harding 

(1830-1866), who inherited the property with his sister Margaret at their 

father's death in 1848. The oldest section IPa.Y have been built by 1800. After 

Basil's death, his wife and then his daughter Mary Cora Frizzell received the 

The 1885 section was probably added by Mary Frizzell and her property. 

husband. The fa:rmstead is significant for the multiple building periods 

evidenced in the structure of the dwelling. The circa 1800 part of the house 

has several of its original features and the tw::>-room plan is discernible. The 

1885 section contains the typical trim decoration and tw::>-room with center hall 

plan of the late 19th century. 
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Basil Harding Fannstead 
New Market 
Frederick County 

HISTORIC CDNI'EXT: 

MARYLAND CCMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA 

Geographic Organization: Piedrront 
(Harford, Baltirrore, Carroll, Frederick, Haward, M::>ntgcxnery 
Counties, and Baltirrore City) 

Chronological/Developrent Period: 
Agricultural-Industrial Transition, A.D. 1815-1870 
Industrial/Urban I:bminance, A.D. 1870-1930 

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes: 
Architecture, landscape Architecture and Ccmnunity Planning 

Resource Types: 

category: Building 

Historic Environrrent : Rural 

Historic Function and Use: 
:comestic/single dwelling/residence 
:comestic/secondary st:ructure/srrokehouse 
:comestic/secondary structure/other dependencies 
Agriculture/subsistence/animal facility/barn 
Agriculture/subsistence/agricultural outbuilding 

Known Design Source: None 
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f~AR~LAND 1~\ L.l 1 vi\ v 
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Magi No. 

Form DOE _yes x no 

1. Name (indicate preferred name} 

historic Basil Harding Farmstead 

and/or common 

2. Location 

street & number 6219A Green Valley Road __ not for publication 

city, town New Market ~ vicinity of congressional district 6th 

state Maryland county Frederick 

3. Classification 
Category 
__ district 
...x__ building(s) 
__ structure 
__ site 
-- _object 

Ownership 
__ public 
~private 
_both 
Public Acquisition 
__ in process 
__ being considered 
~not applicable 

Status 
~occupied 

__ unoccupied 
__ work in progress 
Accessible 
__K_ yes: restricted 
_ yes: unrestricted 
__ no 

Present Use 
~ agriculture 
__ commercial 
__ educational 
__ entertainment 
__ government 
__ industrial 
_military 

__ museum 
__ park 
~ private residence 
__ religious 
__ scientific 
__ transportation 
__ other: 

4. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of ~ owners) 

name Wilbur F. and G. Lavinia McGolerick 

street & number 6219A Green Valley Road telephone no.: 

city, town Mt. Airy state and zip code MD 21771 

5. Location of Legal Description 

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber 871 

street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio 536 

city, town Frederick state MD 21701 

&. Representation in Existing Historica.1 surveys 

title MHT Inventory of Historic Properties F-5-47 

date 19 7 8 __ federal ~ state __ county __ local 

,pository for survey records Md. SHPO 

city, town crownsville state Md. 



7. Description 

Condition 
_excellent 
~good 
_fair 

Check one 
_ deteriorated _ unaltered 
_ ruins ---1L altered 
_unexposed 

Check one 
__x_ original site 
_moved date of move 

Survey No. F-5-47 

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its 
various elements as it exists today. 

cnNlRIBUl'ING RE9:XJRCE CDUNI': 4 

'Ihe Basil Harding Farmstead is centerOO. on a two-story, two-section stone 
dwelling, the rear wing of whidl may have been milt alx:ut 1815 an:i the main section 
Wilt in 1885, acx:xm:iing to a dated stone in the exterior. 'Ihe farmstead also 
includes a frame SllDkehouse, a 'WOOdshed, a dlicken house, a bank barn, an:i a~ 
shed or garage, all arpearing to date fran the last quarter of the 19th century. 
'!he :ruins of a stone sprirqlc::use which may be corrt:enp::>rar with the rear wing of the 
house are located ~ of the d\.velling. 'Ihe farmstead is located at the em of a 
driveway running alx:ut 0.6 mile east of Green Valley Road (Mi. 75) near New Market, 
Frederick County, Marylan:i. 'Ihe same driveway branches off near the entrance to the 
Harding Farmstead an:i leads to still Work (F-5-100), on a separately owned parcel. 
'Ihe dates of the mildings are based on ardlitectural evidence, lam records, 
historical maps, an:i information fran the current owners, Mr. an:i Mrs. McGolerick. 

'!he dwelling's principal elevation is the south facade of the 1885 section, 
which has three bays with the entrarx::e in the center bay. An entry porch with 
bracketed piers shelters the doorway, whidl is set in a paneled soffit mrler a 
two-light transan. '!he wirrl<7w'S are 2/2 with plain wcx:xi lintels set in the stone am 
wood sills. '!he wood cornice is forna:i of noldings an:i exten:Js slightly fran the 
wall plane. 'Ihe roof is covered with con:ugated metal an:i interior drimneys are -+: 
the east an:i ~ gable ems. 'Ihe ~ gable em no q>enings except two 2/2 at 
wirrl<7w'S flanking the drimney stack. 'Ihe east elevation has a single bay near the 
northeast corner am 2/2 attic wirrl<7w'S. '!he dated stone is in the east gable am 
has the incised initials "EI..S" with the year 1885. 'Ihe identity of "EI..S" has not 
been determined by research for the current survey. Similar initials, l:ut not the 
same letters, observed on other nearby stone houses, m:::>St of which seem to have no 
cormection with the owners of record of the properties, suggest that they may be 
those of the house carpenter or stonemason. 

'Ihe rear wing exten:Js fran the northwest corner of the 1885 section an:i, taken 
as a separate facade on the east side, arpears to be a 1-1/2 story stone house with 
two bays. 'Ihe entrance is in the north bay mrler a gable-roofed entry porch added 
alx:ut 1885. An additional 1-1/2 story single bay section erected possibly in the 
mid or late 19th century on the north side of the wing is irrlicated by a visible 
joint line in the stone wall. Mrs. M:t;olerick believes the addition was made before 
or at the same time as the 1885 section was milt on the south side of the oldest 
part. '!he wi.rxiows in the wing are 6/ 6. On the north elevation of the rear wing is 
an exterior brick drimney of the mid 20th century an:i attic wi.rxiows with 2/2 sash. 
'!he~ elevation of the rear wing is covered by an enclosed one-story porch. 

'Ihe interior of the oldest section, the middle part of the rear wing, shaNs a 
two-roan plan with an enclosed corner stair in the north roan. Beaded vertical 
board doors with original hardware are in this section. An enclosure mrler the 
staircase was once a pantry, according to Mrs. M:t;olerick. In the south roan is a 
s.i.nple m::>lded mantelpiece with a side a.ipboard with raised panel doors. A m::>lderl 
chair rail is also in this roan. A single wirrlow in the~ side once opened 
the outside, l:ut it is now blocked off by a nw:rlern bathroan on the enclosed porch '"' .... 



8. Significance Survey No. F-5-47 

Period 
_ prehistoric 
- - 1400-1499 

1500-1599 
- 1600-1699 
_ 1700-1799 
_x_ 1800-1899 
_1900-

Areas of Significance-Check and justify below 
_archeology-prehistoric _community planning _ landscape architecture_ religion 
_ archeology-historic _ conservation _ law - science 
_agriculture _economics _ literature - sculpture 
~ architecture _ education _ military - social/ 
_ art _ engineering _ music humanitarian 
_ commerce _ exploration/settlement _ philosophy - theater 
_ communications _ industry _ politics/government - transportation 

_ invention _ other (specify) 

Specific dates C. 1815; 1885 Builder/ Architect 

check: Applicable Criteria: 
and/or 

Applicable Exception: 

Level of Significance: 

A B x C D 

A B C D E F G 

national state ~local 

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and 
support. 

'!he Basil Hardi.rg Farmstead is IOOderately significant in architecture for the 
survi vi.rg elenents of the stone dwelli.rg which illustrate a tuildi.rg history 
coveri.rg the period alxJut 1800 to 1885. In the earliest section, the two-roan plan 
an::l original hardware bespeak the rural vernacular farm dwelli.rg of about 1800. In 
this section is an unusual feature, a tuilt-in drawer in the wirx:low sill in a secorrl 
story roan, which has been docnmemted in at least three other nearby houses of 
larger prop::>rtions arx:l in the nore fonnal rcxmi.s of their plans. '!his may irrlicate a 
link thrrugh a cxmnon tuilder or groop of tuilders TNOrki.rg in the New Market Region 
in the late 18th arx:l early 19th century. '!he Harding House also has a dated 1885 
section with the typical center hall plan with flanking parlors arx:l sinple 
mantelpiece fourxi in dwelli.rgs of the late 19th century. Grained wood trim arx:l a 
turned balustrade arx:l newel post are all features in ccmoc>n with many other 
dwelli.rgs of the period. '!he original house may have been tuilt by Olristian 
Harding, the father of Basil Harding (1830-1866), who inherited the property alon:J 
with his sister Margaret upon their father's death in 1848. It is not clear whether 
either generation of the Hardi.rgs actually cxx::upied the small 1-1/2 stocy stone 
structure or held it as a tenanted investm:mt farm. other nearby Harding family 
properties, such as the Oliver P. Harding House (F-5-99) , were lived in by other 
branches of the family. On the 1858 map, the house is shown as owned by "B. 
Harding" an::l on the 1873 map by ''Mrs. Harding", probably referri.rg to Basil's 
widow. By 1907, when the house was sold in an equity case, it had been for several 
years the property of Macy Cora Frizzell, Basil Harding's only survivi.rg heir. It 
is probable that she arx:l her husbarxl Rayiocni tuilt the 1885 section arx:l possibly the 
kitchen extension on the original structure. Fran 1907 to 1919, the farm was owned 
by Rev. Silas K. utz (1872-1946), a Brethren Church nember arx:l possibly a lay 
preacher. 
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Basil Harding Farmstead 
Frederick County 

7. 1 Description (Continued) 

Survey No. F-5-47 

the west side. The circa 1850-1885 addition on the north side of the original 
two-rcxxn stone structure was built as a kitchen and the fireplace on the north 
wall was clearly built to accarrrodate a stovepipe rather than an open 
fireplace. A surviving hook rrolding is located to the right of the stovepipe/ 
chimney enclosure. On the second floor west side of the oldest section is a 
window nCM in a rrodern bathrcxxn with a sm3.ll drawer built in the deep stone 
windCM sill, a rrodestly scaled version of a feature noted in three other nearby 
stone houses, the Milton Mealey Farmstead (F-5-98), the Oliver P. Harding House 
(F-5-99), and reportedly in the Christian Harding Farmstead (F-5-48) . The 
built-in drawer may be a design characteristic which links the houses through a 
family of house contractors or a group of unrelated craftsmen working together 
as a team during the late 18th and early 19th century. 

The plan of the 1885 section has a center hall with flanking parlors. The 
stairhall has an oak balustrade and a turned newel post. In the east parlor is 
a simple rrolded mantelpiece with a shield in the frieze and chamfered pilasters 
flanking the fireplace opening. In the west parlor the chimney was built to 
vent a wood stove and a simple mantel shelf is the only evidence of the 
fireplace. The window and door trim in the 1885 section is painted and 
grained. 

D:::mestic outbuildings: 

Sm:Jkehouse: The frarre srrokehouse is located northwest of the rear wing. It 
has l::oard and batten siding and a single door of the sarne ffi3.terial on the south 
gable end. A screened srroke vent is above the door opening. The srrokehouse 
has a concrete foundation and the gable roof is corrugated metal. It appears 
to have been built in the last quarter of the 19th century. 

Wood shed: The frame wood shed northeast of the rear wing had vertical l::oard 
siding and a corrugated metal roof. The building has an open side on the south 
elevation. It also appears to have been built during the period 1875-1900. 

Chicken house: The frarre chicken house is north of the wood shed. It has 
tongue-and-groove siding and a corrugated metal shed roof. The window openings 
are on the east elevation. The chicken house ffi3.Y have been built around 1900. 

Springhouse ruins: The stone ruins of a springhouse are located west of the 
dwelling on the northwest side of the driveway. It appears to have been a 
one-story structure, but little else about its appearance can be determined. 
The roof, doors, and windows are all missing and the stone walls are greatly 
overgrown by foliage. It prol::ably dates fran about 1800. 

Agricultural outbuildings: 

Bank barn: The frame and stone bank barn is located east of the dwelling. It 
has vertical l::oard siding and a corrugated metal roof. An attached wagon shed 
and corn crib is on the west gable end and a ffi3.chine shed adjoins the crib on 
the west. A frame tongue-and-groove milk house is at the northeast corner. A 
non-contributing metal silo is near the rarrp on the north elevation. The barn 
prol::ably dates fran the last quarter of the 19th century, but ffi3.Y incorporate 



Basil Harding Farmstead 
Frederick County 

7 . 2 Description (Continued) 

Survey No. F-5-47 

materials and a stone foundation of an earlier barn. The attached wagon 
shed with crib and the machine shed v..iere added in the late 19th century. 

Buggy shed: The frame shed described by Mr. McGolerick as a buggy shed 
was reported by him to have been built arout 1899. It has vertical siding 
and a corrugated metal gable roof. It is located northwest of the barn 
and has an open gable end facing southeast. It is currently used as a 
tractor shed. 
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F-5-47 
Harding House 
New Market 
Private 

1800/1885 

The Harding House is an ell shaped two and one-half story gable 
roofed coursed random stone house. The oldest part of the house, 
which dates circa 1800, is located directly in the center of the 
house. The building is five bays wide and three bays deep. 

The front part of the building was added in September 1885 as 
indicated by a plaque located in the south gable of the building. 
A small one bay entrance porch with turned columns and decorative 
scrolls extends from the west main block of the building. 

On the interior of the building some of the original hardware is 
still intact. A small tight winder staircase and a simple 
mantelpiece are located in the oldest section of the house. The 
front part of the building is finished in Victorian style with a 
beautifully turned railing on the staircase and arched paneled 
front door. 

Like many other stone houses in the New Market area, there are 
large stone quoins located in each corner of the building. 
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II DESCRIPTION 

)LEXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

_UNALTERED 

-X.-'LTERED 

CHECK ONE 

..)(ORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Harding House is located on a lane on the east side of Route 75 near 
New Market. 

It is an L-shaped two and one-half story gable roofed stone house. The 
oldest part of the building which dates to the early part of the 19th century 
is located directly in the center of the house. 

The front part of the building was added on in September of 1885 as indicated 
by a plaque located in the south gable of the building. The extreme rear 
portion of the house was probably added at the sametime. The building is three 
bays long, and five bays wide. The main door is located in the second bay 
on the west of the front part of the house. It is a panel arched Victorian door 
and is covered by a small one bay entrance porch with turned columns and decor­
ative scrolls. Occupying the remaining bays on the main facade are double hung 
2/2 windows with wood lintels. 

The tin roof is attached to the residence by a boxed cornice with return on 
both the front and back sections of the house. There are three chimneys, one 
located on the eastside of rear addition, and two flush with the north and 
south ends of the front part of the house. 

The Harding House is built on a random stone foundation. On the interior 
of the building some of the original hardware is still intact. A small tight 
winder staircase and a simple mantlepiece are located in the oldest section 
of the house. The front part of the building is finished in Victorian style 
with beautifully turned railing on the staircase. Like many other stone 
houses in the New Market area there are large stone quoins located in each 
corner of the random stone building. 
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The Harding House is a good example of the typical type of stone 
construction popular in the New Market area from the mid eighteenth 
century until the late 19th century. 
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